

2nd February, 2018

To: The Cathaoirleach and Each Member of the Municipal District of Newcastle West

A Chomhairleoir, a chara,

You are requested to attend a Meeting of the Municipal District of Newcastle West to be held in Áras William Smith OBrien, Newcastle West, Co. Limerick on Wednesday, 7th February, 2018, at 10.00 a.m. The business to be transacted is set out on the appended Agenda.

Is mise le meas,


Margaret Corbett,
Meetings Administrator.

AGENDA

1. Minutes

To adopt Minutes of Meeting of the Municipal District of Newcastle West held on 10th January, 2018.

(Copy Enclosed)

2. Disposal of Land

To note proposal for the disposal of land which includes the former Council Library at Knockaderry to Knockaderry Clouncagh Resource Centre Limerick CLG

(Report Enclosed)

3. General Municipal Allocation

To review position in relation to allocations under the General Municipal Allocation 2018.

4. **Operations and Maintenance Services**

To receive update on the provision of new graveyard in Abbeyfeale.

(Report Enclosed)

QUESTIONS

Questions submitted by Councillor L. Galvin

5. I will ask at the next Meeting for a litter bin to be provided at the bus stop near the Church in Abbeyfeale.
6. I will ask at the next Meeting if the following roads are on the roads repair programme and if not, can they be included:
 - (a) L7093 Dromtrasna
 - (b) Healy's Forge to Horan's Cross
 - (c) Cotter's Cross to Leahy's Cross Ballybeh
 - (d) Four cross roads at the top of the hill (Collins Garage) towards Dromtrasna
7. I will ask at the next Meeting for an update on the progress for the dredging of the River in Athea.

Questions submitted by Councillor J. Scanlan

8. I will ask at the next Meeting that the TII be requested to consider safety measures for traffic entering the N21 at Buckley's Cross, Templeglantine from the northern side.
9. I will ask at the next Meeting when drainage issues and works to the footpaths at Kilready, Castlemahon, will be completed.
10. I will ask at the next Meeting that low cost safety measures be considered at Bohard Cross, Kilmeedy.

Question submitted by Councillor F. Foley

11. I will ask at the next Meeting when will the contractor return and finish the over lay at Knocknagorna Bridge in Athea.

Question submitted by Councillor M. Collins

12. I will ask at the next Meeting if the Council would arrange to collect the first cut of grass at the commencement of the grass cutting programme.

NOTICES OF MOTION

Notice of Motion submitted by Councillor L. Galvin

13. I will move at the next Meeting that the footpath below McElligott's Pharmacy at Bridge Street, Abbeyfeale, be power washed.
14. I will move at the next Meeting that emergency drainage works be carried out at Parkanna, Athea.

Notice of Motion submitted by Councillor J. Scanlan

15. I will move at the next Meeting that funding be provided to enable a Public Realm Study be prepared for Dromcollogher Town.
16. **Correspondence**

(Copy of Correspondence Enclosed)